SE

MAYOR'S EXECUTIVE
DECISION MAKING

Wednesday, 7 June 2017

Mayor’s Decision Log No. 156

1. BUSINESS CONTINUITY FOR SERVICES CURRENTLY PROVIDED BY
LIFELINE (Pages 1 - 22)

If you require any further information relating to this meeting, would like to request a large
print, Braille or audio version of this document, or would like to discuss access arrangements
or any other special requirements, please contact: Matthew Mannion, Committee Manager,

Democratic Services
Tel: 0207 364 4651, e-mail: matthew.mannion@towerhamlets.gov.uk



This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Item 1

Individual Mayoral Decision Proforma !—W‘f.a ?

Decision Log No: | =6

TOWER HAMLETS

Classification:

Report of: Denise Radley, Corporate Director, Health, Unrestricted

Adults and Community

Is this a Key Decision?

No

Decision Notice
Publication Date:

General Exception or
Urgency Notice
published?

Not required

Restrictions:

No restrictions

Reason for seeking an
Individual Mayoral
Decision:

Lifeline are entering administration and a new provider for
contracted services must be determined as soon as
possible to ensure service continuity

1. EXECUTIVE SUMMARY

Lifeline project, a substance misuse focused national charity has recently
announced that it is experiencing significant financial difficulty and is working with
CGL (another substance misuse focused national charity) to transfer current service
contracts in order to ensure continuity of care for service users. LBTH currently
commissions two projects from Lifeline:
1. Reset Recovery Support Service (commissioned by the Drug & Alcohol
Action Team - DAAT), contract runs until 30/10/18 with option of one year

extension, contract value £816k annually.

2. Renew young people treatment service (commissioned by Public Health),
contract runs until 30/09/17 and a new service is currently being procured,
contract value £225k annually.

The Council must now determine a response to this situation to ensure continuity of
care for service users and to minimise risk. Further analysis of the risk and a full
options appraisal is presented in the body of the report.

Full details of the decision sought, including setting out the reasons for the
recommendations and/or all the options put forward; other options considered;
background information; the comments of the Chief Finance Officer; the
concurrent report of the Head of Legal Services; implications for One Tower
Hamlets; Risk Assessment; Background Documents; and other relevant
matters are set out in the attached report.

Page 1




2. DECISION

1. Novate the Reset drug / alcohol recovery support service to CGL
(Change, Grow, Live) for the remainder of the original contract term
(30/10/18 plus 1 year extension option).

2. Novate the Renew young people’s substance misuse service to
CGL for the remainder of the original contract term (30/09/17).

APPROVALS
1. (if appiicable) Corporate Director proposing the decision or
bigther deputy

| approve the attached report and proposed decision above for

submission to the Mayor. Q b\»ﬁ: ,

Date & Z’I 06ﬂ¢

2, Chief Finance Officer or his/her deputy

Signed ..

| have been consulted on the content of the attached report which
includes my

comments. Q}_P%SIY L
Signed %\\QAQ/QAQ\\\MQM Date ....”.’/.C. 1

3. Monitoring Officer or his/her deputy

| have been consulted on the content of the attached report which
includes my
comments.

(For Key Decision only — delete as applicable)

| confirm that this decision:-

(a) has been published in advance on the Council’'s Forward Plan OR
(b) is urgent and subject to the ‘General Exception’ or ‘Special
Urgency’ provision at paragraph 18 or 19 respectively of the Access to
Information Procedure Rules.

Page 2




Mayor

| agree the decision proposed in the recommendations above for the
reasons set out in paragraph 1 in the attached report.

sve

Page 3




Individual Mayoral Decision %

25 May 2017 TOWER HAMLETS

Classification:
Report of: Denise Radley, Corporate Director Health, Unrestricted
Adults and Community

Business continuity for services currently provided by Lifeline

Lead Member Councillor Rachael Saunders, Cabinet Member for
Health & Aduit Social Care

Originating Officer(s) Rachael Sadegh, Service Manager — Substance
Misuse

Wards affected All wards

Key Decision? No

Community Plan Theme | Safe and cohesive community, healthy and
supportive community

Executive Summary

Lifeline project, a substance misuse focused national charity has recently
announced that it is experiencing significant financial difficulty and is working with
CGL (another substance misuse focused national charity) to transfer current service
contracts in order to ensure continuity of care for service users. LBTH currently
commissions two projects from Lifeline:

1. Reset Recovery Support Service (commissioned by the Drug & Alcohol

Action Team - DAAT), contract runs until 30/10/18 with option of one year
extension, contract value £816k annually.

2. Renew young people treatment service (commissioned by Public Health),
contract runs until 30/09/17 and a new service is currently being procured,
contract value £225k annually.

The Council must now determine a response to this situation to ensure continuity of
care for service users and to minimise risk. Further analysis of the risk and a full
options appraisal is presented in the body of the report.

Page 4




Recommendations:
The Mayor in Cabinet is recommended to: / The Mayor is recommended to:

1. Subject to compliance checks being carried out and the results being
satisfactory to delegate to the Corporate Director Health, Adults and
Community the authority to novate the following:

(i) The Reset drug / alcohol recovery support service to CGL
(Change, Grow, Live) for the remainder of the original contract
term (30/10/18 plus 1 year extension option).

(ii) The Renew young people's substance misuse service to CGL for

the remainder of the original contract term {30/09/17).

2. To enter into the contractual documentation required to give effect to this
decision

Page 5



1.1

1.2

1.3

1.4

1.5

1.6

2.

2.1

2.2
2.3

3.

REASONS FOR THE DECISIONS

Lifeline project, a substance misuse focused national charity has recently
announced that it is experiencing significant financial difficulty and is working
with CGL (another substance misuse focused national charity) to transfer
current service contracts in order to ensure continuity of care for service
users.

Both services commissioned to Lifeline deal with vulnerable service users
who are dealing with drug and/or alcohol addiction issues. A loss of service,
even temporarily, carries an element of risk to these individuals.

The value of both contracts requires a level 5 procurement process (ie subject
to the requirements of the EU &Public Contracts Regulations 2015). This is
not possible to implement prior to 1% June 2017.

If services are to continue, an alternative provider must be contracted.
Without a procurement process, any provider other than the incoming provider
identified by Lifeline would require a direct award without ensuring the best
value duty via a transparent procurement process.

Novation of the contract is provided for within the existing contracts’ terms and
conditions.

The contract awards should be subject to compliance with the original Lifeline
tender submission.

ALTERNATIVE OPTIONS

The services could be terminated until a new procurement exercise is
undertaken.

The contracts could be awarded to an alternative provider.

These alternatives have been considered and ruled out for the reasons given
below.

DETAILS OF REPORT

Background

3.1

3.2

Lifeline project, a substance misuse focused national charity, has recently
announced that it is experiencing significant financial difficulty and is working
with CGL (another substance misuse focused national charity) to transfer
current service contracts in order to ensure continuity of care for service
users. Due to Lifeline’s precarious financial situation, they are looking to
transfer business by 01/06/17, presenting a real urgency in determining a way
forward.

The Council currently commissions two projects from Lifeline:

o Reset Recovery Support Service {commissioned by the Drug and
Alcohol Action Team). The contract runs until 30/10/18 with the option
of a one year extension until 30/10/19 and the annual contract value is
£816k.

* Renew Young People Treatment Service (commissioned by Public
Health). This contract runs until 30/09/17 and a new service is
currently being procured. The annual contract value is £225k.

Page 6



3.3

3.4
3.5

The Council must now urgently determine a response to this situation to
ensure continuity of care for service users and to minimise financial risk and
reputational risk.

This report presents further analysis of the risk and a full options appraisal.
The risks associated with this scenario are in the areas of business continuity,
finance and reputation. Details of these risks and mitigations are outlined in
the risk management section below.

Options Appraisal

3.6

3.7

3.8

As the Council has a duty of best value, a termination of high value contracts
with a provider would ideally be preceded by a competitive procurement
process. Unfortunately, given the financial situation of Lifeline, such a
procurement exercise is not possible within the timeframe required (before
01/06/17). Therefore alternative provision must be sought if services are to
continue.

Option 1: Termination of services

Both services could be terminated temporarily whilst a procurement process is
undertaken. This option is not ideal as outlined in the risk section below as it
would place vulnerable residents at risk with a significant gap in service
provision.

Option 2: Novation of adult contract to CGL (the organisation to whom Lifeline
are transferring business and assets} for the remaining period of the original
contract (to 30/10/18 plus option for one year extension} AND

Novation of young people’s contract to CGL for the remaining period of the
original contract (until 30/09/17).

CGL are a large national charity specialising in substance misuse and are
working with Lifeline to ensure continuity of service across all of Lifeline's
contracts (subject to the agreement of each commissioning organisation).
CGL have committed to working to the same contract, service specification,
key performance indicators as per current arrangements with Lifeline as well
as deliver to the same model specified within the Lifeline tender submissions.
CGL have also committed to maintain the same staff complement and team
members employed by Lifeline and undertake the exact same subcontracting
arrangements. Lifeline currently subcontract a number of smaller providers as
part of the adult service; Bromley by Bow, Spitalfields Crypt Trust, City
Gateway and Nacro. This option is in accordance with the Public Contracts
Regulations.

Prior to novation, CGL would need to satisfy the prequalification requirements
of the original tender (Appendix 1). It can be confirmed that CGL did submit a
bid for the adult service in 2015 and it did fulfil the requirements at that time,
though the checks are being administered again, including appropriate
financial assessment.

The young people’s Substance Misuse Service is to become part of an

integrated service for young people (sexual health, substance misuse,
smoking cessation). This service is currently being procured via a competitive

Page 7



3.9

3.10

4.1

4.2

tender exercise. The initial response to this tender exercise was
unsatisfactory and therefore an extension to this contract may be required
whilst the tender process is completed — this would be dealt with via a
separate process in line with usual Council procedures.

Option 3: Award contracts for a shorter period of time (1year) to facilitate an
earlier tender process

This option will only apply to the adult service as the young people’s service
has only a short term remaining. Whilst this option would ensure our duty of
best value is met as early as possible, the result for services would be
destabilising. Such a short period for a contract may result in the service
being delivered by 3 different providers in the space of 2 years. The contract
currently in place has a break clause included at the end of October 2018 and
procurement for a new service would commence in early 2018 if this was
implemented or early 2019 if a 1 year extension was granted.

Option 4: Award of contracts to an alternative provider.

If the contract was not novated to CGL, there are a number of providers who
could be approached to provide this service via direct contract award. This
would necessitate a waiver of the procurement regulations. However
choosing one of these providers would be a largely subjective decision in the
absence of a competitive tender process. This decision would be less
transparent and open to legal challenge. This option also does not guarantee
the provider’s willingness to operate in accordance with the contract, service
specification and key performance indicators currently in place with Lifeline as
well as operating a business model which protects staff and subcontractors
and delivers in accordance with the original tender submission.

COMMENTS OF THE CHIEF FINANCE OFFICER

The report seeks approval to the novation of the two commissioned services
from Lifeline to Change, Grow, Live (CGL) from the 1% June 2017. The option
recommended for consideration is the second option. This proposes that the
Reset drug / alcohol Recovery Support Service, funded from Public Health
through the Drug and Alcohol Action Team at a cost of £816k pa is contracted
until the end of October 2018 with a one year extension option. For the
Renew Young People Substance Misuse Service funded direct from Public
Health at a cost of £225k pa, the report proposes that this is contracted until
the 30™ September 2017 and then re-procured.

Four options are considered within this report, which recommends that option
2 is accepted. This and option 3 are the only options that provide for continuity
of service provision from the 1%' June 2017. Whilst there is the option to
consider termination and re-procure, or find an alternative provider, none of
these options provide for the continuity of service, which would leave the
Council without any service provision whilst a new contract is procured or an
agreement is reached with an alternative provider.

Page 8



4.3

4.4

5.1

5.2

5.3

5.4

The financial risk to the Council from the loss of service provision from Lifeline
is mitigated as no quarter one payments have been made to date on both
contracts. There is the expectation that the Council will only be invoiced for
April and May to coincide with the novation from the 1% June 2017. The risks
are further reduced with the proposed new service provider CGL. They have
been in talks with Lifeline to take over a significant proportion of their projects
at risk, and are committing to continue to work to the original contract
specification. They are best suited to seamlessly integrating both services
without the risk of withdrawing vital treatment and support during the transition
of the novation.

CGL are a national charity, formerly known as Crime Reduction Initiatives up
until the 31% March 2016. in assessing the financial viability of the CGL, the
review of the financial records for the financial year 2015/16 ending the 31
March 2016 show a turnover of £158.3m (2014/15 £141.5m) and total
reserves of £21.2m (2014/15 £16.9m). This provides assurance that there are
sufficient resources and reserve provision to manage the Council contracts for
the period recommended.

LEGAL COMMENTS

This report seeks approval to novate two contracts, currently being delivered
by Lifeline Project Limited, to a new service provider, Change, Grow, Live
(*CGL"). The contracts relate to the following services:

U Reset Recovery Support Service and;
. Renew Young People Treatment Service

The report confirms that the loss of these services would carry a risk to
vulnerable service users and, accordingly, there is a clear need to ensure that
cessation does not occur. Novating the contracts to CGL mitigates this risk.

Local authorities have, since April 2013, assumed lead responsibility for
improving public health, for coordinating local efforts to protect the public’s
health and wellbeing, for ensuring health services effectively promote
population health and for addressing health inequalities pursuant to the Health
and Social Care Act 2012. The remit of these responsibilities includes
functions relating to services dealing with substance misuse. The Council has
the power to enter into contracts for services relating to the substance misuse
& alcohol treatment and novating the existing contracts to the new provider is
either in pursuit of that function or is to “facilitate, or is conducive or incidental
to, the discharge of” that function in accordance with section 111 of the Local
Government Act 1972.

Under the Public Contracts Regulations 2015 these services are categorised
as Schedule 3 services (Social and other Specific Services). As the value of
the contracts exceeds the relevant threshold for Schedule 3 services
(£625,000), the Regulations apply.

Page 9



5.5

5.6

57

5.8

5.9

6.1

7.1

The legislative basis for the novation of contracts which are within the scope
are set out in Regulation 72. This permits the modification of a contract, where
the incoming provider replaces the existing one as a consequence of a
merger, takeover or insolvency, provided that (a) the incoming provider fulfils
the criteria for qualitative selection which was established under the original
procurement exercise; and (b) the proposed modification (novation) does not
make any other substantial modifications to the contract.

In respect to CGL fulfilling the original criteria for qualitative selection, it is
noted that under paragraph 9.3 financial checks are to be undertaken. The
service must further ensure that CGL satisfy the other requirements which
were set out in the original PQQ before the novation is effected.

As the circumstances of the novation are specifically provided for within the
Regulations, the risk of being unable to defend any potential challenge is
extremely low. In any event, the Council should consider posting a Voluntary
Ex-Ante Transparency notice in the European Journal which would
specifically disallow ineffectiveness claims following expiry of the 30 day
period following the placing of the notice.

The Council has an obligation as a best value authority under section 3 of the
Local Government Act 1999 to “make arrangements to secure continuous
improvement in the way in which its functions are exercised, having regard to
a combination of economy, efficiency and effectiveness.” Compliance by the
Council with its own Procedures and the Regulations should assist to satisfy
these requirements and, given that the terms of the contract are remaining the
same as was originally procured, it is considered that the best value duty is
being discharged. This is considered further at paragraph 7.

The Council must have due regard to the need to eliminate unlawful conduct
under the Equality Act 2010, the need to advance equality of opportunity and
the need to foster good relations between persons who share a protected
characteristic and those who do not (the public sector equality duty). Officers
are expected to continuously consider, at every stage, the way in which
procurements conducted and contracts awarded satisfy the requirements of
the public sector equality duty. This includes, where appropriate, completing
an equality impact assessment which should be proportionate to the function
in question and its potential impacts. This is considered further at paragraph 6

ONE TOWER HAMLETS CONSIDERATIONS

CGL will be assessed against the original requirements for the procurement
including aspects relating to equalities, diversity and delivery of culturally
appropriate services.

BEST VALUE (BV) IMPLICATIONS

The Council has a duty of best value and for contracts of this size, that duty
would usually be fulfilled by a competitive tender process. Indeed, both
Lifeline contracts were awarded on this basis. The unexpected circumstances

Page 10



8.1

9.1

9.2

9.3

for Lifeline do not leave sufficient time to undertake such a process and
ensure service continuity for vulnerable residents. Novation of contracts to
CGL could be agreed in accordance with the original tender submissions
which were, at the time of award, deemed to be the most economically
advantageous tender .

SUSTAINABLE ACTION FOR A GREENER ENVIRONMENT
No direct impact relating to this decision.

RISK MANAGEMENT IMPLICATIONS

The current financial position of Lifeline presents a number of risks to the
Council that require an urgent response.

Business continuity risk

Both services commissioned to Lifeline deal with vulnerable service users
who are dealing with drug and/or alcohol addiction issues. A loss of service,
even temporarily, carries an element of risk to these individuals.

The adult service commissioned (Reset Recovery Support Setvice) provides
a suite of recovery support interventions that supplement the interventions
provided by the treatment service; counselling, family support, group
programmes, support and guidance relating to employment, training and
education, accommodation and finance. All service users are referred to this
service via the main treatment service. If the recovery support service was
not provided, service users would continue to receive core interventions from
the treatment service (prescribing, keyworking, psychosocial interventions)
but would not be able to access the specialist support currently provided by
Lifeline to achieve full recovery from their addictions.

Renew Young People’s (YP) Substance Misuse Service works with young
people up to the age of 18 who have a substance misuse issue. They provide
structured treatment for individuals who are mainly referred via schools, youth
offending service and children’s social care. If this service was not provided,
there is no other service provision within the borough, leaving a gap for YP
substance misuse treatment. This service currently has a contract end date
of 30/09/17 and a reprocurement exercise has commenced for an integrated
YP service (substance misuse, sexual health, smoking cessation).

Financial risk

There are two significant areas of financial risk presented as a result of
Lifeline's financial difficulty. The first risk relates to any monies already paid
to Lifeline beyond the anticipated date of transfer. Invoices for Q1 have not
yet been paid for either service and therefore do not represent any great
financial risk.

The second area of risk relates to any future provider. In order to mitigate

against such a risk, adequate financial checks must take place as per the
original pre-qualification requirements prior to any contract award.

Page 11



10.

10.1

1.

11.1

CRIME AND DISORDER REDUCTION IMPLICATION

There is a clear link between substance misuse and crime and anti-social
behaviour. Both contracts currently delivered by Lifeline have a significant
role in reducing crime and anti-social behaviour. Timely transfer of the
contracts to another provider will ensure continuity of service which in turn will
contribute to reduced drug / alcohol related crime and anti-social behaviour.

SAFEGUARDING IMPLICATIONS

The services currently provided by Lifeline provide important treatment
interventions for vulnerable adults and young people. In particular, the young
people’s service sees service users who are often experiencing a number of
vulnerabilities including domestic abuse, mental health issues, leaving care,
not in education / employment / training, self-harm, involvement in crime. An
absence of these services would leave a safeguarding gap as well as impact
upon the troubled families’ agenda.

Linked Reports, Appendices and Background Documents

Linked Report

NONE.

Appendices

Appendix 1: Prequalification questionnaire (Recovery Support Service)

Background Documents — Local Authorities (Executive Arrangements)(Access
to Information)(England) Regulations 2012

NONE.

Officer contact details for documents:

N/A

Page 12



uopesiuedio Aw 0] aygedjdde 10N

Aessazau J1 ‘araymas|d uielqo oq (|im sojuesend y 2iyueq e woy -B-a} asaymas|a aayuesent e ujelqo o) ajge ag NoA pinom
saeiend Juipiaoud 2q 10u Jpam Auedwsod 1R 3lRMNN ‘ON ‘ON Jamsue oA §| JAJEssatau )| aajuelent e apiaosd o1 Bujjim aq Auedwod Juasedfatewnin
‘AJessadau i asluesend spmoad pinom Aueduwiod Judledfatewn so)  ay) pinom ‘Auedwiod wased/Buipjoy e jo Arespisgns e 33 dnos8 Japwa e Jo Led ase noA J (3} £'5 5 oS3
uopnesiuedio Aw o) ajqedydde oy
RIEAR 10U BJE ADY) S© FIUNDIDE AURCWOD JUdIEd/IIBLUIN PIYIELIE 10U BARY | 'ON
“$unoade Auedwod juased/aiewnf qIene 1ou M| 'oN 3jqejieae p syunoae Auedwod Juased fajewn|n
syunoaae AuRdwiod Wared/Hewiin 3y payrene aaey | ‘59, aptaasd asea|d (B} £°5 vONTAND D GIA PAISMSUE IAEY PUE ONTLF J3pim B 0 Wed 0 NoA JI{g) £'5 ) uNsN0N
DDA Yy
Bunatwos sayddng ayy o) diysuoiiejas ay) pue wWey 3] X0 JUAWLLOS dy) Ui dptacud ased)d
'saA §) s [Auedwod waled 4o Buipjoy € )o Ae|pisgns e “3'3) dnoud sapim e Jo Led noA ary (B) £'5 £ uoisenD
‘ajgqeanddy 10N 12349s asedyd 'dn
135 10U 51 JBADLUN) DIIUAY, “BI3Y INO 135 SIUaWAnNbas a4l 133w noA Jey) ON 40 534 Bupamsue Ag |
Ausrsas aveayd DD 5yl J0) BIAILUD UONENEAI 3Y] UYMW PIOYSHIY] |EDUELY WNUWIUW € J0 _
fpue Bujpuels [epaueuy pue MMUOLGIS JO |3AS) WL & PI0ads Sey AJUCLINE ay) 3BYM 'S v

“[smiels jepueuy

HU|1BSISUDWEP JO SUBBI BANBUISI[R 10 SILNOTIE SjerIZIe Aleyd UBG Sy J0/pue S1aumo 5y} Aq papisoad Suipuny Jo JustaIels e pue

1234 JUa1IN3 3Y) 10} J3AOWINY JO ¥5233304 “B°3) JARJLLAR 10U 2JE IAOGE JUYI o AUR J) SNIRTS ([BPFURUY UNENSUOWIP JO SURHL 3ANRWINY (P

uorsed 1Ipas pue ysed uannd 3yl Juiuino Ja13a; quey e pue Jesh JUaund ay) JOJ 15830004 MO Y$e3 3Y) JO Juswatels v (3

uopesiueio

$1Y3 1o Buipes) J0 Jeak JUIDL IS0 3Y] IO} MOy LSED PUB 'SIASSE PUE $H1NIGEI) WALND “JUNGIOE $50) 1§ Woud JSA0LING Ay} JO JUALBIES ¥ {q
SIRBA OMT I ISOW Y3 JO) SIUNCIIT PAUPNE 1 o Adod v (e 'PaPIA0IT UOIEILIINIOD JYI OF JIMSUE JNOA YIRLL 35Palg
suopdg ‘Buipueys |epdurLy HILouada INoA SensucWap o) Buimopo Byl jo duo aposd dsealgd 'S
ONIONVLS TIDNYNIS ONY JIWONOI3 ONIONYLS TVIZNYNIA ONY JUNONDIT - ¢

Aojepusy

1

|reafssey ay aquuny

uonsanh

Page 13



1, Yt WboHnation
Fhas section shoukd be used to gathes 1he necesssry
ik

"~
lrgal ertiy porticinaimg in the procurement sxercie, and
the compouston of thee supply chas. Thit sction would
At bak knrd 9 A BT 10 Rt e liaerd aee bor
£t 2 suppher may

ground ol prowsdeng wsulTicsent or falwe iformation.

Lors vous are sppivieg for

Cortios 111 Pbne tutect 1he Lot(s) vou are apphreg for- Pheata vabect 1 L2{3) you 5% apdyang for HOte YOU Bre S0M 10 4pply for Dhe D1 multipls KXL u ¥ 1
Teblagns 13 11 SPANADGAL = [ Th s reisen ol
| 1Pt cramation 1 emandatory snd 1hereions need E0 be snswersed; however, i thaws i sty particular quettion thun doe: not spaly (o yas
| = Plaase et H/A
Cumtion 121 L. Fullname of the Supple complet i PO n v
Queston 121 2 Regnlered sdres " [
Cmition 321 3 Regniered company tumber » ¥
‘it 124 Reguiesed charay number ) ¥
iGten 123 . Regniered VAT number Plaasa  you ave nrt 2 regiitersd VAT number busires, indicate Hot Applicabie. ~ .
‘Ourstion 128 & Mirme o ismrale pareet fompany i B 3 H
‘Cuestion  1.27 7. Namme of Wliemaie parerd company L] H
iQirstion 128 Phese ebect the rehevent boa to mdicats yow (redng tenn Dyt » . 1
1 8 bl erved sompany
¥} almeind comparey
W) & herdtod Rabity partrorr g
Wi ot periramihe
¥ 100 \rader
i oehor {pheass 1patty)
iDontion 129 Pesessiect ibe ate whether any of th g spoly Opieons - ¥ 1
0 you Wokuveary, Cammasry shed Sockd Lrerprise [VCSEE
§) Small or Medhum {merpria {SAACH
) Sheliered work vhop:
el P st mutusd
e e Ty e s P TV |
) Ave 70U biidng 11 2 Prime Contractor and wil deiever 100% of (e kry contract debrecables 0 .
yourf . - -
Cuestion 1 E  BhAr yie baideng 4 Prime Contracie! third To debvet T yws you have snsersred YU, plesis providy deters, on 8 Hrpsd st Af f your T ———— G 1
wrvien? the weply chan, 1he h rottact
ool bt gty fo
ASEIonally, whitts Wh-COMTACON i 18 Selheet M 1hun 13% of (P ot all Hrquinsnent Thry must sho complete the WHOLE PQO
AUty aTlched.
The. that n rltion 18 aty b Lubject b Aturn Change, and may not be Pnskied untd
o et L Supphers provided ta the Y that awio
play 5 Lgnacant ro . ot may afiag1 The andity ot
The Luppher 1o the o 10 Jutrvide /o roawred.
Supphers should theretors noty the Authory o the The Ritharny

FSRECH, T ERE Ly Ssabic | (b ugplab (i 10 ey dried of Comivie), banved on an suessment of the updated information.

Quantion 103 c) Are 10U baddang a4 Prime COneractor but will CPeTEE #1.3 Managing AZend and will uta 1Tl 1 1t Y0U hive Srvieet 0 1S, PhEia poavid SorLal, 00 4 srpe ¥l yout model fhat mchudes v ¥
Parties 10 Belbver ALL o the terviam e bupply chain, Ihe pereniage Of work bemg dedrvered by each ub-coniracior h b
will be responuble for .
ALL b munt HOLE sttached
The gt 1) may be tubject 1o Arture thangs, and may not be finalised unti
ataier date However, lupphery shoudd be swere that Drovided 10 the v that wato
phay 2 Agnficand robe in el ing by y s my altect 1he sbeivty of
The Supplie (o procred whh the Pproces o requared.
Tuppber thould thant o nottfy e Authorty of sy thirge in ihe The Authoriy

rewerves the righl ka deselect 1he wupphet prior to sy award of coniract, based on an stisssmern of the updated information.

Queshion 134 d) Are you bikding 98 8 Consortaum bl not Groposng Lo create 8 new legsl entny? H you have snswered T4, ploaia Fuhusie snd Appredia i of yonst le. ¥ [
ey & s begob ety b ok e Crested.
i et - aa T
Ourmn 133 ehAre you biddg a1 # Comonium and Vehurhe (V]I youl At atmetvind VLY, Dlrubt Wchatt bed Appamcta ol current bead mermter T * B

provide hull detase of the beddeyg madet.

My et of roq rd] 10 0Py et e

" Comact detads for the perion n your

1 Name ] T
2. Poutal Addryns ] G
3. Country - v
4 Phons - v
5. Mol - [
% Emad - '
I ===t m——, ikemang and Regntrstion

Question 131 1411 apphcable, b yoor butiness iepatered with the sppropriate e or MOR-AOnS 1 you have smstng FL$, Pl proveis I gt stee pombere i the (ommenis vection 2 ] ¥
tonghiet{1] 1 1he EU rprrbed' Warte where f H st st (o st out in Annes 1) of deesiive
201472471V under (he condsions Lied dowr by 1hat membee el

Quaton 187 142 snabegs nine ¥ Y (=% additiomal tetas wethe o of wh red vouhave comphedwnh N 0
a membet of 2 tetevant arder 1 provebe the " .

Page 14



Page 15

SUDHINGLIILOD AJINIIS |2[30S JO _
“0bd i1 Sunajdiucd asojaq axApe 10) AJUOLINE 343 1PEIU0D OS|E AL MDA, "X0G JUMLILIOD 341 U0 SPEEP #pwnad  xE3 Jo juawded 3y o) paierds suonediqo jo (e v 51 vonesiueRio JnoA tey e g1 spisino

aseapd uojipod yey) u £ vonesiuelio JNoA §) “anp Junowe PEX3 3Y) jo Bujuied)] 3outs sueiieS;|qo Jnod jjyin; o) aw;) PEY ¥aA 10U BARY ROA §| HI pausiqesa siuciiesiueRi0 Jnod Yy L Arunad 343 jo suocsiaoud |253) 3yl 50 wopdury
10 piEdun 2IE SUCANGHILED AJUNIPS [0S 10 XE) JOUNL € AJuG J| UBEN[XS PIOAE |15 AEW oA Junows |iny ay3 Aed o) JuawaBuense Buupw e Pajuy ag) Jo ued Au ;0 SUsISIACAD e B3] YL LM SOUBPI0NE U] 153913 Buipuig puz ieuy
A DJU) PaIaLU3 1o pued 10U SARY tc-..a:&ﬁﬁt-:nu ApINOt {205 J0 53XEY JO JUMWARD-UDU 3Y] U0 7'Z SUDIISIND O} Sa4, PAIIMSUE 3ARY noA 1 BulaRy uOP3P SallensSIWWPE [efHpnd B AG pays) U3 1 sey + sl (o JuuAed-uoN 2T Tt
e s bt ok ol [ bl sttt M M,
Awo -Fa Reutyodoudiip $1 $1YL 2y m 1d30x3] Suonedyg0 Andas |00 J0 ey AR O $0)123q0 1833 10 LIRAIG B PUNOY YUNYM UOSIZID 25324310 Butmoyo) 24) Jo AUR J0 PAYHAUOD U324 |QUILO3 J0 BB ‘U0 IEILATIOIL
1283y Suipuig € J0 13IGNS 3y U33q ALY NOA §| JO FUlIPUNE] AJUOW PUT PNE) "WSHOLI] "Adesdsuon "LoNUNLUD 'AaqU ‘0] pait) 10U 10 ssamod sey Dum uosiad Jaylo Aue 10 Jauled 1o s101a)1Q0 ‘{3iqedde §) WRJoSLOY

A g “Buipnpu) sa0uayo |eurLLa .Um.nﬁua 03 Buyielas SUOIIHANGI JO FIUFEAS $| ST 1 353000 TUSWEIN0I BY) WD) PIPNXE 3G (e DAL patodo.d JoA 10 JPQUIW Aue 10} uonesiuedio anoA tey "LIead Al 1560 My LIUM T'L

§701SN100 3 AOLVONYLF B0 SONN0YS - 2

oL aquan




A

ssed ‘uoiesiuedio Aw O} 3Geandde s) JADqE 33 Jo ON (Y
124 “PSBME 1O UONNFS

'u0)sNpEa BUiIIIU0D SUCISIAP U J3UBNYU) J2|4310M B 3apy AZW 1ey) vonewuoju| Buipeasiw papiacid Ajluadi3au sey uoijesiuedio JnoA (1
11e4 Jo {asnpanasd Juawaindaid ayy
u) e MPUN UCHes] oA uodn s3juc Aew Jeyl uoy PHUOD theo 0] bayeuapun sey uotyesiuedio anoA [qa} s

HE 20 Auoqine Buieruod k) o ssasard Rupew- ca:aou oﬁ S3usnju Anpun 0} uaxeuapun Sey voniesivedio ok {ee} 1
_ﬁ Ne4 10 IS10Z SuofEnday SuenD) Higng
34140 g5 Lo RAdal IIMEN Pl ALUMLNIOP BUILIDACNS NGNS B BIGR W §) 10 LORPULIGHUL YT P UM S - vonesiuvBio anod (1) (v
1€ 4O BRI UO{IDA|AS B JO TUA YTy ) SO LUDISNIXD JO) SPUNQE JO IIsEqe
Y1 JO LOREIYUIA YL J0) PAIINDIS LONBUHIOU 31 Fuodng Ul LOARIUFSAOASIW SROLS 10 ALnB uadq tey - uonesuedsa noA [1) {y

nes jqesech 0
“}3eJ3000 Joud 1EY) JO UDHIBUILISY ARES O} P3| U214 ‘JIEIIUOD LOSI0UDD s04d B 40 *AJua Budenuod & yus PERUuO soud B penuad
Hqnd Joiid B sapun Juswannbar SANUEKSGNS € )D SouPLLIOpH US] Ul S3uaD)jap Juasisiad 1o s usoys sey uenesiuedio nod |3
|1E ] ‘S2UNTEI IASMIIL) $53) SAI0 AQ PP AR
3G 10LUE TRYL GTOT SUoiIRNBaY SIRIIUCT LGN 1 O 7 vorienBas jo Juueaw 3yl Uik 153I33U JO IHLOD B SBY uoflEsiueRI0 INoA {3
124 U000 IU1LOLP 18 PaunE € LLEY Ay s Be ouy p Sy uonesiuedio noA [p
1E4 ‘algevoipsanb AEalu) ) LapUa) YHGM "PRPUOISIW [euoissajaud 3AesR jo Ajnd s uogesiueio snok 3
1124 !a1e15 AUE 30 sUDITENEas PUR SME| 3} J3PUN NPT JepkLs B Luay) Bursie vonenyrs snofojeue
AuE Uy 5] 11 40 PAPUACSAS AIE SFPAIIE SSIUST $1 DIAUM 'SI0RPAL YIM JUIWIFUTLIE UE Ly 51 31 M ‘LAD 31 Ag 1o Jolepinby
e Ag paiapiuiwpe Juiag ale 539558 JN0A auaym ‘sBuipaadosd dn-Buiputm 10 AJuas o5yl 0 13GRS 3yl § 40 ey 5 uonesivedio JnoA |
B4 fBeL) D) W) WU PAPUAE SB SATDA)I] SIDENUO) MQNd 341 0] X XY U| PA35I| SUOSIADID ME| INOGR) PUE {2105
4 Yy AQ ua 81 3AII3)103 "ME) [2UOIEU "ME| 1T A PaySHg ME| INOOE| PUE [FRO% RIUMNLLDHAUD JO
mﬂ.u.._ apyu m-aw 25_53&3_ $1IEHL0Y HGNg Byl Jo (2105 uonenBal u| o) pansas suonedigo aqesdde pajejow sey vonesiuelo Jnod (e
(1 o3 {e sydesBeazd uh yno 335 SUD{IENES SuMo|[0) 3 JO AUR UJ 53, SIAMSUE Dym J3Yddng AUE 3pnpxa AR AJUoyINe ay |

3d 15vd S¥20018 40 LNNOJJV ONDIVL

13 dang 3410 1530310 40 DU B 1WSA0a0 10w PINcyS ALLOYINg 3yl Ag 1IN0 PaLLE)
wawaBriua jayiew-aud aunal sauuew Jualedsuel) B u|
NG PILIED UG SEY 3 18] PAMADLY TIpuAddy aesedas

PN UIOHU] 03 SAAENS Y |0 AUNGISUODSas 34l 51 3 UAGY B5HER AR IO $1S112 1534910 JO 1HYUSD B 18Y)
*3snpaoad JLALEMI0Id #} O IXFU0T 3] U] Iuapuadapu) pue Ayjerueduw) sayy EEnEau 0} panasad

20 IS YRy 520330 |FU0ssad J3Y)0 10 JMW0UNDS ‘[ FUeUL B 'ALI331IPUT 50 AP "IARY SISGUIHY JJRIS JUBAJRL DIBM UDIIENIS

Aue S3PRPU| 15253U| JO IHIUCS B §D JHIU03 S "PMPSWAI ABAI3a)R 3G JOULED UHYM JSAIBIU) O 1(jU03 B 5 a5 §) 1ayddng ay) apnjaxa
Aew Luoyine 31 {3 1° uoqsank Yiim aJUERIO0IE U},

L1S3HILNT 40 DN4NCD

‘pa{|dde aney suopens Bulmoyo) u3 o Aue j| NENpUY aseald *sIeaA 3ady) 1sed g VILIM T'E TE

{1 01 e sydesSesed uj 100 135 suojienyis Buimoo; 243 Jo AUB U] S35, SIIMSUE Oym SIANdAng Aue 3pngxa Aew AjLoyimy 3y

“wanesiuedio Jnoi oy ‘Aidde Apuaund so

$0ILTHISIC HOS SONNOYD - £ 13
1

apuL stquiny

Page 16




uonesiuedio Aul 0] 3|qesmdde 10N
~AJRSSIFU J| ‘FIFYMBS|D UIRIQO 2] [iim 23uesend v 2(yueq e woi) "§°3) asaymasie aajuriend e V|RIGD 0} 2GR 2q NOA pjnoMm
‘sajuesend Juimacud 54 Jou s Aueduwiod Judied/atewnn ‘oN ‘ON JaMSUR NOA §| ¢Asessadau ) aajuesend e apivoad o) Suypm ag Auedwod uared fajewnn
-Asessasau j) 33jueiend apiaced pinom Auedwod jualedfalewn|n 'sas 3yl pjnom "Avedwod wased Bupjoy e jo Aseipisqns e -8 3 dnoJB Japm e jo wed aue noA 1 {3) E'S

wonesiefio Aw o1 3jqedde o
BHeJIBAR JOu AR Ady] S€ SJUNaade Auedwad Judsed/atew|I|n payselle Jou daey | 'ON

‘sjunaode Auedwod Juared/faiewiin YIeLie 10U |im | 'oN 3|qejieae §y sjunoxe Auedwod Juaued fajeunn
sunomoe Auedwiod Juased/aiewin Sy payIene asey | ‘sa) apinosd asead ‘{e) £°5 uonsanb 0] G3A pasamsue aaey pue dnosd japim e jo ped ase nod i (q) £
‘0Dd an

Aupadwo sayddng ay) 01 diysuone|as Yl pue Iweu ay) o4 JUHUWOI dyJ W dpiacud dseapd
“sa4 3| f{Auvethwod waed Jo Juipjoy e Jo Aeipisgns e “8°'3) dnoud Japim e jo wed nok v {R) €75

a|qenddy JoN 1apEs asead ‘dn

135 10U 5] J3A0UINY RIAYM DI IND 195 SIUDWANNDEI DY Jaatt NOA 1B4L ON J0 ST4 Jupamsue Aq
A3ad-pas aseapd D0 SIY) J0J BUSILI LONENEAD SY) UYMW PIOYSDIY) [EPIUBUL} WNtUIUJW € JO
/pue BUIpUE)S (ERUBUY PUE MUCLOIF JO (JAF] WNLILIW B Daydads sey AIUOYINE 3y 34aYM 2'5

‘{snies |epueuyy

BulIEJISUOWIDP JO SURSW SANPEWSIE JO SIUNGIIE S{ENIIIE AUeys Yueg dy) Jo/pUE s1auma 2yl Aq papiaoed Buipuny jo Juauraies e pue

JeDA BN DY J0Y JDADUINY §O ISEINI0S ‘B3] J|qelieAr 10U e FA0GE IU) 40 AU )| SMIEYS |EIUBYY BUNEASUOWSP JO SUBStL BAREUIANY (P

uopsod 1Ipass pue Ysed WILND 3y3 JUURING J0138) YLy € pue JedA JUALND S JO) JSEIII0) MO|J YSED 3Y) JO WWSWSIELS v (3

uonesiuedio

$IYL 2oy Buipesy Jo JBSA JUSI 150 BYL JO) MOY) YSED PUE ‘513558 PUR $2111[IGE)} JUSIIND JUNOI0E 550| 1§ Jyaud J3A0UIN] Y] JO JUAWANELS ¥ {g
SIEaA OM] WAIJI 1SOW Y JO) SIUNOIZE PAUPNE 241 Jo Adad y (e PRI BONRIVFWNIOR L OF JAMSUE JINOA 310U 3523]d
suondg ‘Buipuels (BPueyl fHWOLOI INCA 31e15UO0WaP 0) Bumo) o) ay) Jo aua apiaosd 35edig 1'S

ONIONYLS WIINYNIY ONY JIWONOJI SNIONYLS IIINVYNII ONY JVONODT - +

Aiojepuely  ieg/iseq wopdpasag

Sr

uonsanp,

[ %4

v

Tt

4

L 3quiny

uonsanD

uoISING

Page 17

WHISAND



Page 18

JADI3 PHIENPGE S0 DIUEINGU] JO SIBABE 34) "IIEAU0T BY) §O JUAUIOUBWIITD

18

"SI2PRIL 205 D) GEN|GHR JOU 51 JUAIWAINDAL SI)

i A IPYL 310U 35E3Y “LNWU|Us @ SB SUOYEWSF 40 3surinsu) Apqen {Aosidwo)) s sakojdw3 poy 5y JLEUH inbas (283 B 51 Y
*$370q JUBAI 343 U] OH 40 §34 FUIIIIIT AQ SAMEUE JNOA ITENPUI FHEHA ‘ITELE LIEME 1IEIUCA 3T (E5I0NT 2]
1

Ayl J1 Sy 0 duBdpiaa apward o) Baanbal aq J|Im SHNPOW [FUKIPPE #5auy) J0; TIUAWAINGAI ay] 13201 ABy1 1D AJIHED- (95 Oym s ddng)
#ul aqunp

Y3 0y Jopd "UIEIO0 ) IWWAD UED JO ‘SAEY APEaJie NOA J3Giay M AJ a3 [jas asealy

IRRTHOANI - S

NELfIg




Page 19

suopruETSIp
npweun poBa)ie jo spuncud uo ‘(i sy veys sayio vonpsu Aue u| Apoq argeltdwes
B JO) SJ0$S303paId $3) 50 UDSS{LWICT NyRiay urwngy pue Ayjenb3 3y Ag uoflednsaaul

|
_ N A A o 1 o ue fuimaoypos prswdn Juedwod e pey vonesiuelio mod sey “sieah aaryy Jted SYLuE 2 G bl =2§0_
_ uojjesiuedio

_. .. .vu.wue_En:o».ug.r—cnoouﬁc_co_.guo_.eo_e._...ooo:u_!u»no_nx:o..._oua_gon:_._.o!ucs.a_cnn._o._ou._8:2_3:22cuunee__u:_n:.a_e_._.k-_efouc_vcc>:=2.ﬂ.u>oﬂﬁ.an_uﬁz___.w ﬁ.wzn_ﬂu._c_
PRIEN0Y 52 NOA 18y) ANURGD ) u) uonier BE aRanba 0) sapa dMead xn Sy1 o apisino Buppom suonesuelio oy 8 AN

MHL aguny




[oyoa(e Jofpue SErup DL PAPPE S|ENDIAIPY| O |BILU310d ASaA033d

BN FSWNEW D) $E0UUE U PRIEAOULE ASTKHAdD BARY NoA moy jo sadwexa omiaalasedd T8
LEIUEIND

paapiduy Ayuenjuls Jaaijap o) sanauas Juiluo)sues] o 3ARy NOA Dp aXUapadr IeYym E28
L aue Aayy a0

243 50) RSO PUB PaY!END ‘UJEWR) PUE ‘DB JJETS JNOA PINSUD Ajsnowaid noA saey moH 228
g 450n0.8 Jawn

FIAIFE PILEA PUE 0NN O] S3UUS PAEIBIU] UR BupAID 1O AATY NOA 0P INILXIX2 I TZ'R

SLOTTW - WNOISSII0¥d ONY WOINHDAL |

“dn-Jegs mau e 5| uopesiuedio
anod -39 S48 105 UOIEVERIS UR Spnosd 25ESd SPIOM OOS UEY) 310W DU ) ‘BoiIsANb 51Y) JO) BI0WEXS SU0 15T 18 SpIadsd LU nad

SIAAIDS pUE
SACHENS Y] S0P v Oy {$LOIICUEI-qNS 30 [Sapiatd papualuy jedizutid 341 0 1330520 U] papiaud 3G PINOYs Pa1sanbai vanewuoju)
YL "SI A0 S300NS AL 10 Japaoud urewr 3] 3q 01 Buipuaiuy 10u Juale Buileusw 0 apyaA STOdIN [P35 B 51 J1CONS AL IIYM

-Laquaw yea

wyy pasnbas Jou 31 sadWes 3341 FPYIA F0MN [FRIS J0 WILIOSUED PAOIRIT 3 40 [SHaqwaw [popuLd ay) ua3miaq paprosd
G pnoys sadwexs 21eIRdas 23,43 UBY) {1IRAU0D SIY) J0f PAIRAL 2 ([ APIYIA I50CING |BRAES € 10 PILLIOS AMad SI LNILoSUTD 3]
‘33) d ¥0U 5) S J) * 1nbaJ sejjss PAIBANIP SR WNLIOSUCD ) MM |0 SHAiEra JURAI[EI 3PA0sd PINOYS SPIT YILEOSND?

“papiacud uoneuLO
S1 0 AsBanoe SG) wayuod O} AUOYINE Syl 0] S3UApAS Ualium apaud 0} pauedasd aq PINOLS papiacsd 1EIU00 S0 DHUBY S|

“g1cvm papuny JesB 10 s3|0uses PRl AR SIEIA
“S1e8h JALF 1500 Y3 0L} 3G AR STIRILLOD SRIOM
“sJeah 33YHL 3sed ayy Fuunp pauopad uaag aaey pinoys $ERS 20 SHddng 4oy SIRNUGD

“WRUANNDI S Mg uondiasap
S AILOYINE 341 0] ULAI(D) AR YEYL J0133S 21eAUd 10 M|qnd 3y 34113 Wosj UONEUKWGaS AUE U} *S1IBSUCD 3Jk) 0] dn Jo iel30 U} UM INPRIADIE U] PUL PIPAGID JUBULPREIIE 31 Ly S[IRIAP SPRNUOD apivud 2534 [T

usindiaw%uﬁi@ma.l”EL

53IN3HIIIY LIVHINDD | STINFUIIN LOVHINGD - T Liivd L]

g-ﬂt dt@.mwwucxm ONY TWIINHDIL ALTEET 1909851 408 OnY 19100031 8

Uy anungy




Page 21

- m.m_.\mm&m_.\.ﬁ_mm.;. ]

‘uojjepowwodde ‘JuawAo|dws/Iuiuiell/uo)Ieanpa 'sIBUIY puUNoJe uoiuaMIul / poddns
/ 831ApE 559238 5135N 32D 2INSUD 0] sdJJuade Jouried Yypm paxsom Ajsnoiasld noA saey moH €1 uonsany
ssuonesiuedio o ]
pue sajs ajdinw ssoJde uoeulsoysuesy adaas xa|dwoa Jo aaey noA op sauauadxa 1By T uonsanp
£5321A495 JBAI)9P 03 wea) Aseundsipnnuw e FuiAojdws jo aaey noA op sauauadxa 1BYM T ucisany
FEEESEE 32ia1as poddng Aiaaoday joyod)y pue s3nig JNpy € 307 1 uoi3Iag

sUBIISANYD |EAIULYI3L J1123ds 107




This page is intentionally left blank



	Agenda
	1 Business Continuity for Services Currently Provided by Lifeline



